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Ll Impact of the Summer Camp in Zagreb
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- Introduce younger students
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The choice of local community
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Starting point

of all height measurements and calculat|ons
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el \What has been done

ZAGREB
- Excursion to Bakar
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Field work
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HERE . From: Mapillary
geoskola.hr Reaction Date: 4.10.2018. 22:23:38

ZAGREB To: geoskola
Subject: Your Mapillary images are now published

Hello geoskola,

Your upload is now published on Mapillary for anyone to
use. Below you will find the result. Enjoy!

... and 150 more.

Thanks for contributing!
- The Mapillary team
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location, access, history / geography, valorisation and a suggestion - to open a repository
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s= Further Students” Works
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* Continue to work on the Project
in cooperation with the Here Company Croatia

* Individual student work on chosen areas

* Mentored work

e Students nugged to investigate and explore

* This formula can be transfered to any smaller community
 Some areas offer more, some less

* Open-end concept

* It is just the question of finances!
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Made by: Snjezana Car, Damira Zubci¢ and Armando Slavicek
Zagreb, october 2018.
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